



City of Arts & Innovation

Community Police Review Commission Memorandum

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: AUGUST 26, 2026
FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: COMMUNICATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2026

ISSUE:

Receive and file a communications report for the month of July 2026.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Community Police Review Commission receive and file a communications report for the month of July 2026.

DISCUSSION:

July 14, 2026

- (1) Accept three state grants totaling \$461,000 for the Police Department to conduct traffic enforcement and safety programs from October 2026 to September 2027. Funding will support general traffic enforcement, child passenger safety, motorcycle safety, and public education aimed at reducing collisions, injuries, and fatalities.
- (2) Police and Fire Emergency Response Cost Recovery. City Council received a presentation of recently adopted changes to the Riverside Municipal Code Chapter 9.60. The amendments allow the City to hold responsible parties financially liable for extraordinary Police and Fire response costs associated with certain emergency incidents and dangerous properties.

July 28, 2026

- (1) Approve an agreement with Riverside University Health System to establish a Child Abuse Multidisciplinary Team through the Riverside County Child Assessment Team. The partnership will coordinate agencies involved in responding to and investigating suspected child abuse cases.
- (2) Approve the purchase of approximately \$239,739 in authorized ammunition from Dooley Enterprise for Police Department duty and training needs, including ammunition for department issued handguns and patrol rifles.

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, CPRC Manager